
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 10/16/2024 6:41:05 AM
Subject: Metro Van Special Joint Board meeting - Oct 16

Good morning Mayor and Council,

We did not receive any specific Council inquiries for the upcoming MV Special Joint Board meeting on October 16, 2024.
Staff do not have any comments on the public agenda.

The link to the public agenda can be found here.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)
City Manager
City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam),
Sḵwx̱wú7mesh (Squamish), and səlilwətaɬ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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